

# **User Manual**

## Breezy Smart Controller (SKU: BB01-WC)



D001128 Rev A.1

www.BuildWithRobots.com



# Manufacturer and Contact Information

Manufacturer: Build With Robots

Address: 429 Commercial Street NE Albuquerque, NM 87102

For product information, sales, service, and technical support:

https://buildwithrobots.com/ Customer Support Phone: (833) 273-3991 Email: info@buildwithrobots.com

This manual covers the model: Breezy Smart Controller (BB01-WC)

**SPECIFICATIONS:** 

Dimensions:  $134.5 \times 65 \times 17.5$  mm (5.3 x 2.56 x 0.69 inches)

Weight: 224.5 g (0.495 pounds)

USB: Type C

Wi-Fi: WLAN 802.11 a/b/g/n/ac 2.4GHz/5GHz

Bluetooth: Bluetooth 4.2

Splash, Water & Dust Resistant: IP68 Water / Dust Resistant

www.BuildWithRobots.com



# **Environmental Considerations**

This section provides information about the environmental impact of the product.

#### Product End-of-Life Handling

Observe the following guidelines when recycling an instrument or component:

**Equipment recycling.** Production of this device required the extraction and use of natural resources. The device may contain substances that could be harmful to the environment or human health if improperly handled at the product's end of life. To avoid the release of such substances into the environment and to reduce the use of natural resources, we encourage you to recycle this product in an appropriate system that will ensure that most of the materials are reused or recycled appropriately. It is recommended that this device be taken to a certified Waste Electronic and Electrical Equipment recycler.



Do not throw in trash at end of product life.



# Contents

Manufacturer and Contact Information
Environmental Considerations
BB01-WC Breezy Smart Controller Setup
Controller navigation overview5
Connecting to Wi-Fi6
Setting lock screen PIN (optional)8
Updating Android Kiosk PIN for Wi-Fi and settings (optional)9
Log-in
Settings Page Overview
Pairing13
Forget Device
Configuration17
Alias Button (Rename)17
Fogging Duration Button
Schedule Button
Update Dialog23
View Log24
Lock and Unlock Devices
Remote Controlled Operation
Troubleshooting
LIMITED WARRANTY (USA/CANADA)



# BB01-WC Breezy Smart Controller Setup

It is recommended that you charge the controller fully before use.

#### Controller navigation overview

Basic controls are the same as an Android phone.



- 1. The Home button is located at the center-bottom of the screen (left picture above).
- 2. The recent button is located at the bottom right of the screen (right picture above). This button can be used to close or quickly refresh the Breezy Blue app if problems are encountered.
- 3. Power button. This is used to shut down and restart the controller.

![](_page_4_Picture_11.jpeg)

#### Connecting to Wi-Fi

Connecting to Wi-Fi is required for receiving app and firmware updates. App updates will occur automatically if connected to Wi-Fi.

4:04 :::: *	10:09	9 🔮 III 🛛 🔅	¥ O 😤 💷 f	4:05 #	•	*	: <b>B</b>	4:05	:	* 🚥
Breezy Settings	27	Breezy Launcher (\	v0.2) :	÷	Settings	\\$ 🗢	€	٩	Search settings	
Exit to Launcher	F	Enter Password			General Common settings			ර		
	F	Password (default: 0000)			App Launcher Settings for app la	uncher		Set sc	reen lock to protect phone	
Breezy Blue C buildwithrob		1 2	3		Folders Define Folders for a	app launcher		@ Add f	ingerprint to unlock	
		4 5 7 8	6 9	۲	Browser Settings for built in	web browser		-		
		0 📟	CLR		Display Display related set	tings		Add e	mergency information st responders see your information	
	d	CLOSING IN 27 CANCEL	ок	<b>≣●</b> ▲+	Toolbar Toolbar related set	ttings		<b>?</b>	Network & internet Wi-Fi, mobile, data usage, and hotsp	
1	,			٥	Hardware Hardware related s	settings			Connected devices Bluetooth, Android Auto, NFC	
	4:05		* 💷	10:09	0 :::	*0%	<b>105</b> 9 4			
	÷	Network & internet	۹	÷	Wi-Fi					
	(ŗ	Wi-Fi Not connected			Use Wi-Fi		•			
				(((·	lebowski Connected		<b>®</b>			
	¥	Airplane mode	••	((:	H871T6-0992		e			
		Mobile plan		((.	lebowski5		ð			
		Wi-Fi Calling		+	Add network		810 84			
	~	Advanced Advanced Calling, Hotspot & t	ethering, Da		Wi-Fi preferences Wi-Fi turns back on	s automatically				
					Saved networks 2 networks					
					Wi-Fi data usage					
					ALON S	2.8				

- 1. Power controller on
- 2. Select settings from the : icon on the main screen
  - a. If you don't see the : icon, press the home button on the controller
- 3. Enter 0000, then press OK
- 4. Select Gear in top right corner
- 5. Select Network & Internet
- 6. Select Wi-Fi
- 7. Select the Wi-Fi network you would like to connect to, enter the password, and press CONNECT.

![](_page_5_Picture_14.jpeg)

#### Setting screen timeout (optional)

![](_page_6_Picture_1.jpeg)

- 1. Select settings from the : icon on the main screen
- 2. Enter 0000, then press OK
- 3. Select Hardware
- 4. Select Display Timeout (seconds)

![](_page_6_Picture_6.jpeg)

5. Select the preferred display timeout from list of options.

![](_page_6_Picture_11.jpeg)

#### Setting lock screen PIN (optional)

4:04 :::: * @	₽ 10:09 ♥ ⅲ	10:09	S III >>	: O 🤋 🗊 f	3:54	። ≭ወຊ⊡
Breezy Settings	Breezy Launcher (v0.2)	÷	Settings 💆	<b>\$</b>	<b>م</b>	Wallpaper, sleep, font size Search settings
Restart App			General			Volume, vibration, Do Not Disturb
Exit to Launcher	Enter Password		Common settings			Storage 10% used - 115 GB free
	Password (default: 0000)		App Launcher Settings for app launcher			Privacy
Breezy Blue C buildwithrob			Folders			Permissions, account activity, personal data
	4 5 6	-	Define Folders for app laund	her	0	Location
		۲	Browser Settings for built in web bro	wser		Security
			Display			Screen lock, face unlock
			Display related settings			Accounts No accounts added
	CLOSING IN 27 CANCEL OK	<b>#</b> • 4+	Toolbar Toolbar related settings			Accessibility
						Screen readers, display, interaction controls
		٢	Hardware Hardware related settings			Digital Wellbeing & parental controls
ر <u> </u>						Screen time, app timers, bedtime

- 1. Select settings from the : icon on the main screen.
- 2. Enter 0000, then press OK.
- 3. Select the settings gear.
- 4. Select Security

3:55		\$0\$∎	3:55		¥ O 🤋 🛄	3:55 !!!			¥ O 🤋 🛄
÷	Security	م	÷	Choose screen lock	í Q				
				None				⋳	
$\odot$	Google Play Protect Apps scanned at 9:26 AM			Swine			Set sc	reen lo urity, set P	ock IN
	Security update July 5, 2021			Pattern					
0	Find My Device No Google account on this d	levice	(	PIN			PIN must be	e at least 4 (	digits
	DEVICE SECURITY			Password				c at icust + i	aigito
6	Screen lock					Clear			Next
	None					1		2 авс	3 DEF
	Fingerprint					4	, сні	5 jkl	6 мно
	Face unlock Set up face unlock					7	PQRS	8 TUV	9 wxyz
						<		0	→I

- 5. Select Screen lock
- 6. Select PIN (or other options) and follow in screen instructions

If you choose to change the default PIN to a customized PIN, BWR will NOT be able to recover your controller in the event you lose or forget your customized PIN.

![](_page_7_Picture_13.jpeg)

		JSK FI		VV1-	FI U	nu se		ıg:	<u>) (</u>	ob	nona	)		
4:04 !!!	* 🖦 10	0:09 🥝 🎫	*	0 ŝ 🖬 f	3:48 🔛			*0\$		3:48 🗄	1		* 0 *	* <b>•</b>
Breezy Settings	> 🖉	Breezy L	auncher (ví	).2) :	÷	Settings	Ż	\$	€	÷	Settings	Ż	\$	€
Restart A	рр				٢	Hardware Hardware related set	ttings			Admin				
1	uncher	Enter Passv	vord		_	Remote Managem	nent			Setting	gs Password			
		Password (defau	lt: 0000)			Register this device t remotely	to manaș	ge it		WiFi S	ettings Password	iEi oottin	20	
Breezy Blue C buildwithrob	E	1	2	3	Ϋ́	Power Scheduled device sle	ep and v	wake-up		Enable	password to open w	iri setuni	98	
		4	5	6	C	Updates Control updates			Enables debug logging, only use if requested by support team					
		0		CLR	9	Advanced Settings for advance	d users			Downl Downlc .buildw .json	oad Automatic Co ad from: http://bb-co ithrobots.com:8080/	onfig onfig-serv 'bbc-ak-c	er onfig-00	01
		CLOSING IN 27	CANCEL	ок	â	Admin Change password, D	ownload	l Config,	Exit	Create Upload access	Automatic Config s JSON configuration ible public Url	<b>juration</b> 1 to temp	File orarily	
ر	ر ا				<b>(</b> )	About Licensing, Version inf Changelog	formatio	n,		Upload Upload	<b>I Logs</b> s log files for support	t purpose	s	

#### Updating Android Kiosk PIN for Wi-Fi and settings (optional)

- 1. Select settings from the : icon on the main screen.
- 2. Enter 0000, then press OK.
- 3. Select Admin
- 4. Select Settings Password and follow on-screen instructions to set a new PIN, then press OK. This PIN is used to configure any system settings on the controller.

![](_page_8_Picture_6.jpeg)

5. Select Wi-Fi Settings Password and follow on-screen instructions to set a new PIN, then press OK. This PIN is only used for updating Wi-Fi settings on the controller.

If you choose to change the default PIN to a customized PIN, BWR will NOT be able to recover your controller in the event you lose or forget your customized PIN.

![](_page_8_Picture_9.jpeg)

#### Log-in

		The second se		The second se	CARL MANAGEMENT AND		
8:19 🏢	*0%8	9:32 🛈 🛦	* ① 奈 🎟 +	9:32 🛈 🛦	* ① 奈 🎟 +	9:32 🛈 🛦	<u>*</u> @ 🤋 🎟 ł
🦅 Breezy (0.3.0)		Broot Const	Opptroller	Broot			
		Breezy Smart	CONTOLIE	Breezy Smar	CONTOLIO	Create Account	
la R						Enter a valid email	address
		🔛 Email		Email		Email	
Breezy Blue C buildwithrob						Enter a numeric pas	sword
		Password		Password		Password	
						Confirm Pass	word
		Don't have an	account?	Don't have an	account?	Password must be a characters long	t least 6
			COUNT			CANCEL	SUBMIT
		Powered by Build W	Ith Robots	Powered by Build W	lith Robots 🖉	Powered by Build L	Uith Robots 🖉
	Breezy (0.3.0) Breezy Blue C 1	819 III       x 0 % (III)         Breezy (0.3.0)       :         Image: Street of the street of t	Breezy (0.3.0) Breezy (0.3.0) Breezy Blue C. buildwithrob 1 Breezy Blue C. buildwithrob 1 Breezy Smort Ernail Password SIGN Don't have on CONTINUE A or CREATE AC Powered by Build W	Breezy (0.3.0)     Breezy (0.3.0)     Breezy Blue C.     buildwithrob     Breezy Blue C.     Breezy Blue	Breezy (0.3.0)       :         Breezy Blue C.       buildwithrob         buildwithrob       :         Breezy Blue C.       buildwithrob         Breezy Blue C.       Breezy Blue C.         Breezy Blue C.       Breezy Blue Blue Blue Blue Blue Blue Blue Blue	Breezy (0.3.0) I   Breezy (0.3.0)   Breezy Blue C   build withrob   Breezy Blue C    Breezy Blue C	Breezy (0.3.0) Breezy Smart Controller Breezy Stud Breezy Stud B

Press the physical home button on the controller.

- 1. Select the Breezy Blue logo on the upper left-hand side of the screen to open the app if it doesn't open automatically.
- Select CONTINUE AS GUEST or CREATE ACCOUNT to proceed as a first-time user. BWR strongly recommends creating an account for the first-time users and staying signed in for device security management. If CREATE ACCOUNT is selected, an email and a numeric password will be required.
- 3. After successfully creating the account, return to the SIGN IN page and sign in with the credentials used in step 2.

Note: Please save the user and password in a safe place for future reference.

![](_page_9_Picture_10.jpeg)

#### Main Screen Overview

![](_page_10_Picture_1.jpeg)

- Controller clock The time will automatically update to your local time when the controller is connected to Wi-Fi. Ensure this time is correct before scheduling Breezy Blue fogging events.
- Refresh List button Used to refresh/update the status of the Breezy Blue devices that are in range. The Breezy Smart Controller app shows the list of all Breezy Blue devices available within its Bluetooth Range and devices it has previously seen that are not in range.
- Nearest Device This button can locate the nearest device to the Breezy Smart Controller. When pressed, the list of available devices will Auto-Scroll to the nearest device and a locate icon
   will appear next to the device name.
- 4. Settings button This button provides access to signing out of an account along with starting or stopping a Bluetooth scan and clearing all currently unseen devices.
- 5. Breezy Blue status This section of the device card will auto update with device status, device tank level, and device lock status. This data will be shown even if the Breezy Blue device isn't paired to the controller.
- 6. Update available icon The update available icon <sup>(b)</sup> will appear next to the device name to indicate that an update for the Breezy Blue firmware is available.

![](_page_10_Picture_8.jpeg)

#### **Settings Page Overview**

![](_page_11_Picture_1.jpeg)

- 1. Close Page button Button to close the settings page and return to the device list.
- 2. Toggle Scan button Button to start or stop Bluetooth scanning. If Bluetooth scanning has been stopped, the button will appear

as start scan . Otherwise, the button will appear as

when the controller is scanning for Breezy Blue devices.

3. Remove Old Devices button - Button to un-pair and remove all currently disconnected devices from the device list.

Disconnected devices appear as Marketing Demo? in the device list.

- 4. Logout button Logs out the current user. Logging out of the current user will also un-pair all previously paired Breezy Blues.
- 5. App Version Displays the current version of the Breezy Smart Controller app.
- 6. Latest Firmware Version The version of the latest available firmware update file.
- 7. Current User The username of the user currently logged into the app.

![](_page_11_Picture_12.jpeg)

#### Pairing

- 1. All the available devices are shown as a list on the home screen.
- 2. Select a device that needs to be paired. For example, "Mauricio-dev"
- 3. Press the PAIR & CONNECT button from the notification bar.
- 4. Press PAIR in the pop-up window.

![](_page_12_Picture_5.jpeg)

5. Once paired, the device control page will load. If it doesn't load, reselect the device from the list.

![](_page_12_Picture_7.jpeg)

![](_page_12_Picture_11.jpeg)

#### **Forget Device**

11:27 🛈 🛦	×	0 🤅	; 🚥 4	9:33 🕒 🛦	≭ @ 佘  ፥	9:35 🛈 🛦	\$ @ \$ <b>11</b> \$	12:44 🛈 🛦	涍	0 🤋 🖿
Device List	Q	۲	٥	Device	×	Device	$\mathbf{\Sigma}$	Device List	ð	<b>ب</b>
Aaron1	X	Low	ð	Aaron	STOP SCAN	Ø	START SCAN	FedEx Unit H2O2	?	
Example	X	Low	ô	Christi	REMOVE OLD DEVICES	00100	REMOVE OLD DEVICES	HOCL UNIT	?	
FedEx Unit H2O2	?			Examp		Aaron		Lunch Room RTU	?	
HOCL UNIT	?			Lunch		Christi		Mark Demo	?	
Mark Demo	?			Marke		Examp		Marketing Demo	?	
Marketing Demo	X		ô	mauric		Lunch		mauricio-dev	?	
Mauricio-dev	1	Low	6	phone	LOGOUT	Marke	LOGOUT	Ryan Desk	?	
Ryan Desk	1	LOW	ð	Pyon C	App Version: 10.0rc07-27 Firmware Version: 23	mauric	App Version: 1.0.0rc07-27 Firmware Version: 2.3	Software Room	?	
					11:59 ♥ ▲ Device List HOCL UNIT Device not found Last seen at: 09-06-2023 10:0 Fonge Software Room XKB-DI Water	tin scan. 7 AM				

- 1. Unplug or move out of range of the device.
- 2. Select the settings icon 🌣 towards the upper right corner of the app to open the settings page.
- 3. Press the STOP SCAN button.
- 4. Close the settings page by pressing the 'X' button in the upper left corner.
- 5. On the main screen, Select the device name to remove.
- 6. Press the FORGET DEVICE button on the pop-up window.
- 7. The Unpaired device's card will now be absent from the Main Screen

Note: The forgotten device will become available again on the main screen if it is powered on and within the Bluetooth range of the smart controller.

![](_page_13_Picture_10.jpeg)

#### **Device Control Page**

![](_page_14_Picture_1.jpeg)

- 1. Device Alias The default alias is configured as the Breezy Blue's serial number. This can be renamed.
- 2. Page description.
- Device Information Button Displays detailed information about the device, including serial number, MAC address, and more. It is also used to access the LOCK/UNLOCK Device button.
- 4. Device Menu Button Opens the device menu with the options to update the devices' firmware, sync device time, or set a new alias. A red badge will appear over the menu button if a firmware update is available, or the device requires a time sync.
- 5. Tank level Shown in six increments (empty 20%, 40%, 60%, 80%, and full). A red tank indicator is displayed when empty. See the Breezy Blue User Manual for instructions on refiling the tank with Build With Robots approved solution.

![](_page_14_Picture_10.jpeg)

- 6. Breezy Controller Icon This is associated with the status of the device. See the explanation of icons in Table 1.
- 7. Start / Stop Button Used to initiate and cancel a fogging event remotely.
- Button Mode Enable this slider to allow Breezy Blue operation without a remote. Disable this slider for remote control and scheduled operation only – recommended for devices left in public areas. The Breezy Blue is factory configured with Button mode enabled – Breezy Blue begins fogging cycle when button is depressed.
- 9. Fogging Duration This button will display the fogging duration setting. This can be edited. Factory setting is 30 seconds.
- Countdown Duration This button will display the countdown duration setting. This can be edited. Factory setting is 20 seconds.
- Identify Used to identify the device. Pressing this button will flash the Breezy Blue ring light Blue/Yellow for 5 seconds to Identify the device.
- 12. Schedule Used to apply smart schedules to the Breezy Blue device. The app can accommodate up to ten fogging schedules that can be configured to run Breezy Blue on preferred days of the week and times.
- 13. View Log Used to see the recent fogging logs with date, time, fogging duration, and fogging event trigger mode.

![](_page_15_Picture_8.jpeg)

![](_page_15_Picture_11.jpeg)

### Configuration Alias Button (Rename)

Limited to 24 characters. (ex. Class 202, Firehouse 12, Casino 1st floor)

9:37 O A X O S MO 7 12:13 O A X O S MO 7
← mauricio-dev Device Control () :• ← New Example Device Control () :•
Set New Alias
CANCEL APPLY Button Mode
Fogging Duration     30m /     Fogging Duration     3m 2s /
Example Examples Exampled U Countdown Duration 1m
q <sup>1</sup> w <sup>2</sup> e <sup>3</sup> r <sup>4</sup> t <sup>5</sup> y <sup>6</sup> u <sup>7</sup> i <sup>8</sup> o <sup>9</sup> p <sup>6</sup> a s d f g h j k l
☆ z x c v b n m 🕱 SCHEDULE
?123 , ② . ← VIEW LOG

- 1. Press the menu button and select the "edit name" option to edit the Alias.
- 2. Type a new Alias name in the Alias Field
- 3. Press the "APPLY" button.
- 4. The new Alias will be shown on the device card the new alias will persist even when the device is unpaired from the controller.

![](_page_16_Picture_10.jpeg)

#### **Fogging Duration Button**

Fogging duration defines the time Breezy Blue dispenses fog in the area.

![](_page_17_Picture_2.jpeg)

- 1. Fogging duration is set to 30 seconds at the factory. It can be changed by pressing anywhere over the time value or pencil next to Fogging Duration.
- A fogging time of up to 30 minutes can be configured using the number scroll to select minutes or seconds, and then pressing "APPLY."
- 3. The new fogging time is applied to the push-button, controller initiated, and schedule modes of operation.

![](_page_17_Picture_6.jpeg)

![](_page_17_Picture_9.jpeg)

#### Countdown duration

Defines the time duration that the Breezy Blue alerts people in the area that a fogging event will occur soon and they should leave the area or press the disable button.

![](_page_18_Picture_2.jpeg)

- 1. The countdown duration is set to 20 seconds at the factory. It can be changed by pressing anywhere over the time value or pencil next to Countdown Duration.
- 2. A countdown time of up to 2 minutes can be configured using the number scroll to select minutes or seconds, and then pressing "APPLY."
- 3. The new countdown time is applied to push-button, controller on-demand, and schedule modes of operation.

![](_page_18_Picture_6.jpeg)

![](_page_18_Picture_9.jpeg)

#### **Schedule Button**

<u>SYNC TIME</u> aligns the Breezy Blue time with the controller time. This is necessary to ensure that the scheduled fogging events occur when intended. The Breezy Blue time should be synchronized every few months if it is important to fog at a specific time.

![](_page_19_Picture_2.jpeg)

- 1. Verify that the controller time is correct. If correct, there are two ways to Sync time on the Breezy Blue device.
- 2. First method: The "Sync Time" option in the menu will be red to indicate when the Breezy Blue device time has drifted off from the controller time. Press that menu option, then press the "Sync Time" button on the top right corner of the newly opened schedule page.
- 3. Second method: Select the SCHEDULE button on the device control page and press "Sync Time" button on the top right corner.

![](_page_19_Picture_6.jpeg)

![](_page_19_Picture_9.jpeg)

<u>SCHEDULE</u> Allows the operator to define a schedule for Breezy Blue to automatically fog up to ten repetitive occurrences.

![](_page_20_Picture_1.jpeg)

- 1. Press the "SCHEDULE" button on the device control page.
- 2. Press the "+" button to add schedule.
- 3. Select the desired time of the day and press "APPLY".
- 4. Select the days of the week the schedule should fog using the day picker from the schedule card.
- 5. Repeat steps 1 to 4 to schedule additional times for the Breezy Blue to fog.

<u>DELETE SCHEDULE</u> Allows the operator to clear the existing schedule so the Breezy Blue will no longer fog on a regular schedule.

![](_page_20_Picture_8.jpeg)

www.BuildWithRobots.com

![](_page_20_Picture_12.jpeg)

- 1. On the device control page, press the "SCHEDULE" button
- 2. On the Schedule screen, press the "DELETE" icon.
- 3. The schedule card will be deleted.

Edit Schedule time: Allows the operator to edit the time of the day from an existing schedule.

![](_page_21_Figure_4.jpeg)

- 1. Press the "SCHEDULE" button on the device control page.
- 2. Press the time on the existing schedule card.
- 3. Select the new time and Press "APPLY."
- 4. You can also change the days by selecting or deselecting them.

![](_page_21_Picture_12.jpeg)

## **Update Dialog**

If connected to Wi-Fi, the controller will automatically update the app as new versions are released. The updated app may also include a firmware update that can be applied to each Breezy Blue device using the instructions below.

![](_page_22_Picture_2.jpeg)

- 1. Breezy Blue devices requiring a firmware update will display a red icon on the home screen next to the device name.
- 2. Select the device requiring a firmware update.
- 3. Select the menu button, then select the "update firmware" option. This option will not be selectable if there are no updates available.
- 4. The screen will advise that the device is preparing for an update.
- 5. Press the "START UPDATE" button when it is available on the screen.
- 6. Wait for the update to finish, this may take several minutes. During this time, the controller must remain near the Breezy Blue device and the controller display needs to remain on. The update should take a few minutes. Please do not close the update window. The device ring light will turn white, magenta, Cyan, and Yellow or Blue when complete.
- 7. If the update fails for any reason, it can be restarted following the steps above.

![](_page_22_Picture_10.jpeg)

![](_page_22_Picture_13.jpeg)

## View Log

Breezy Blue devices save a log of past fogging events. The log includes fog event date, time, duration, event status (interrupted or successful), and fog trigger mode (app schedule, push-button, or on-demand).

![](_page_23_Picture_2.jpeg)

- 1. Press "VIEW LOG" on the device control page
- 2. Press "SYNC" on the top right corner of the screen if the latest fogging event is not displayed. The log will only update if the controller is in range of the Breezy Blue device.

## Lock and Unlock Devices

The Breezy Blue devices can be locked to a user account to secure them from unauthorized user access. Once locked to an account, the Breezy Blue device can only be operated from that account.

Unlocked devices can be controlled by unauthorized users. BWR strongly recommends that users lock their devices to an authorized account.

Lock device: There are two methods to lock a device to an account.

![](_page_23_Picture_9.jpeg)

#### First method:

![](_page_24_Picture_1.jpeg)

- 1. Log into the desired user account on the controller.
- 2. Select the device that needs to be locked.
- 3. A warning window will appear every time the device is accessed until the device is locked to an account. Press the LOCK NOW button.
- 4. Press the LOCK ACCESS button on the device information window.
- 5. The device will flash green and white ring light for 30 seconds. Toggle the top button on the Breezy Blue device twice to confirm access lock while the ring light is flashing.
- 6. If the device lock is successful, the lock icon appears in the device information card on the home screen.

![](_page_24_Picture_11.jpeg)

11:27 🛈 🛦	* 🕩 🗟 🎟 f
Device List	୦ 🔶 🌣
Aaron1	🗡 🔤 👌
Example	🗡 🔤 👌
FedEx Unit H2O2	?
HOCL UNIT	?
Mark Demo	?
Marketing Demo	× 🔳 👌
Mauricio-dev	🗸 🔤 👌
Ryan Desk	🗸 🔤 👌

Second method:

![](_page_25_Picture_2.jpeg)

- 1. Log into the desired user account on the controller.
- 2. Select the device that needs to be locked.
- 3. Press the info icon on the top right corner of the device control page.
- 4. Press the LOCK ACCESS button on the device information window.
- 5. The device will flash green and white ring light for 30 seconds. Toggle the top button on the Breezy Blue device twice to confirm access lock while the ring light is flashing.
- 6. If the device lock is successful, the lock icon appears in the device information card on the home screen.

![](_page_25_Picture_12.jpeg)

![](_page_26_Picture_0.jpeg)

#### Unlock device:

- 1. Press the info icon on the top right corner of the device control page.
- 2. Press the UNLOCK ACCESS button on the device information window.
- 3. Press UNLOCK button on the confirm Device Unlock window.

![](_page_26_Picture_5.jpeg)

www.BuildWithRobots.com

![](_page_26_Picture_9.jpeg)

9:54 🕒 🛦	* • 😤 🎟 +	9:54 🕒 🛦	<b>第回资酬</b> 4	9:55 🕒 🛦	* 🛛 🗟 🎟 +	9:55 🕒 🛦	* • ? • +
← mauricio-dev	0 :	← mauricio-dev	<u>ن</u> ن	← mauricio-dev	0 :	← mauricio-dev	0 :
LOW/	START	Countdown	STOP	Low Fogging	STOP	Low Settling	STOP
Button Mode	-	Button Mode		Button Mode	-	Button Mode	-
Fogging Duration	30s 🖍	Fogging Duration	30s 🖍	Fogging Duration	30s 🖍	Fogging Duration	30s 🖍
Countdown Duration	15s 🖍	Countdown Duration	15s 🖍	Countdown Duration	15s 🖍	Countdown Duration	15s 🖍
IDENTIFY		IDENTIFY		IDENTIFY		IDENTIFY	
SCHEDULI	E	SCHEDULI		SCHEDUL	E	SCHEDULI	

## **Remote Controlled Operation**

- 1. Verify the Breezy Blue device to be operated displays "Ready to Fog" on the controller display, then press the "START" button.
- 2. A countdown (default of 20 seconds) to fogging will initiate. The Breezy Blue waistband light will flash red, and there will be an audible warning to leave the area. Press the "STOP" button on the controller or the "DISABLE" button on the Breezy Blue device to cancel the fogging event.
- 3. When the countdown ends, fogging (default of 30 seconds) will begin. The Breezy Blue waistband will turn solid red. Press the "STOP" button on the controller or the "DISABLE" button on the device to cancel the fogging event.
- 4. After fogging, the Breezy Blue device will enter a 10-minute fog settling time indicated by a flashing yellow light on the waistband.
- 5. When settling has been completed, the Breezy Blue waistband will return to a blue color, and the controller will report "Ready to Fog". At this time, the area can be opened for ventilation, and the HVAC system can be turned on to prepare the area for re-entry. For more information on when the room is safe to re-enter, refer to the Breezy BioCare RTU Instructions for Use document.

![](_page_27_Picture_10.jpeg)

Table 1: Device status icons

Status	LED Ring	Button LEDs	Audio	Status Icon	Breezy Controll er Icon
Not currently seen by controller, but previously seen by controller	Any option below	Any Option below			?
ldle + Enabled	Blue	Off		Ready to Fog	
ldle + Disabled	Yellow	Yellow		Disabled	×
Fogging Countdown	Red, blinking	Red, blinking	[Beep] "Alert, disinfectant fogging will begin soon. Please leave the area or press the disable button."	Countdown	
Fogging	Red	Red		Fogging	
Fog Settling	Yellow, blinking	Off		Settling	
Firmware updating	White, then magenta	Off		Progress bar	
Error	White, blinking	Off		Error	

![](_page_28_Picture_2.jpeg)

## Troubleshooting

PROBLEM	POSSIBLE CAUSES	SOLUTION
Controller displays unexpected Unihertz or Android screen	Controller has entered factory or debug mode	Hold power button for 5 seconds, then press again to power on.
Controller will not properly control a Breezy Blue device	Bluetooth pairing is not valid	Unpair, then repair the Breezy Blue device
Controller shows "?" next to each Breezy Blue on list	Controller display is not properly refreshing	Press "recent" button on bottom right corner of controller, then reselect app on the screen to refresh.
Flashlight on controller is accidentally turned on	Controller red side button was pressed and held for > 1 second.	Press and hold controller red side button until light turns off
The controller displays boot screens with unknown language. 工厂模式 自动测试 单项测试 测试报告 调试测试项 清除 eMMC 版本信息 重启手机	Volume up and power buttons were pressed together during the device's starting. The English version of the earlier screen is attached below. Factory Mode Automatic Test Manual Test individual test Test report Debug test item Clear eMMC version information	Hold the power button for 5 seconds, then press again to power on. Note: Selecting clear eMMC will reset the controller to factory mode. Contact BWR if clear eMMC was accidentally pressed.
	Restart the phone	

![](_page_29_Picture_5.jpeg)

# LIMITED WARRANTY (USA/CANADA)

Build With Robots warrants that this product will be free from defects in materials and workmanship for a period of one (1) year from the date of shipment. If any such product proves defective during this warranty period, Build With Robots, at its option, either will repair the defective product without charge for parts and labor, or will provide a replacement in exchange for the defective product. Parts, modules and replacement products used by Build With Robots for warranty work may be new or reconditioned to like new performance. All replaced parts, modules and products become the property of Build With Robots.

In order to obtain service under this warranty, Customer must notify Build With Robots of the defect before the expiration of the warranty period and make suitable arrangements for the performance of service. Customer shall be responsible for packaging and shipping the defective product to the service center designated by Build With Robots, with shipping charges prepaid. Build With Robots shall pay for the return of the product to Customer if the shipment is to a location within the country in which the Build With Robots service center is located. Customer shall be responsible for paying all shipping charges, duties, taxes, and any other charges for products returned to any other locations.

This warranty shall not apply to any defect, failure or damage caused by improper use or improper or inadequate maintenance and care. Build With Robots shall not be obligated to furnish service under this warranty a) to repair damage resulting from attempts by personnel other than Build With Robots representatives to install, repair or service the product; b) to repair damage resulting from improper use or connection to incompatible equipment; c) to repair any damage or malfunction caused by the use of non-Build With Robots supplies; or d) to service a product that has been modified or integrated with other products.

THIS WARRANTY IS GIVEN BY BUILD WITH ROBOTS WITH RESPECT TO THE PRODUCT IN LIEU OF ANY OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED. BUILD WITH ROBOTS AND ITS VENDORS DISCLAIM ANY IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. BUILD WITH ROBOTS' RESPONSIBILITY TO REPAIR OR REPLACE DEFECTIVE PRODUCTS IS THE SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE REMEDY PROVIDED TO THE CUSTOMER FOR BREACH OF THIS WARRANTY. BUILD WITH ROBOTS AND ITS VENDORS WILL NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES IRRESPECTIVE OF WHETHER BUILD WITH ROBOTS OR THE VENDOR HAS ADVANCE NOTICE OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

![](_page_30_Picture_8.jpeg)